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DRIP Committee

From: Graves, Logan <Graves.Logan@cleanharbors.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 2:09 PM

To: DRIP Committee

Subject: 2/21 DRIP Committee Meeting - Clean Harbors

Attachments: DRIP Letter.pdf

Hello, 

I am not sure if the rec team passed this along, but I wanted to also make sure I sent this to you. Clean Harbors does not 
have a presentation for tomorrow's meeting instead we have a letter that encompasses the company, our capabilities, 
and budgetary proposal. I will be attending the meeting tomorrow via zoom. Due to the meeting being public and my 
companies PR policy, all I can really speak about tomorrow is Clean Harbors and information that can be found online. If 
you have any questions besides general information about Clean Harbors, please let me know in an email and I will send 
them off to be answered and approved by the PR team.  
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Thank you, 
Logan Graves 
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Clean Harbors Environmental Services
1010 Commercial Street
San Jose, CA  95112
Mobile: 408.506.8194
Email: Graves.Logan@cleanharbors.com

Web: www.cleanharbors.com
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Hello,  
 
Clean Harbors Waste Disposal Services provide the widest range of treatment and disposal options in the 
industry for all of your hazardous and non-hazardous waste. Unmatched in North America, our facilities 
provide services for all of the United States, Canada, northern Mexico and Puerto Rico.  
 
Clean Harbors is equipped to handle all aspects of large-scale waste removal and disposal projects. Clean 
Harbors provides off-site transportation, landfill and incineration disposal services for soil and other 
contaminated media from remediation activities. We also can assist contractors and project managers 
with support services including groundwater disposal, investigation derived waste (IDW) disposal, rolloff 
container management and many other services. Our portable truck-to-rail services provide the most 
economical and safest method of overland bulk waste transportation. Our custom truck-to-rail loading 
ramps make it much easier to manage material shipment from your project site to a Clean Harbors 
treatment and disposal facility. Our turnkey approach to providing bulk transportation and waste disposal 
services provides liability protection, and our wide variety of logistic options, supported by our system of 
bulk waste disposal and management facilities, is unmatched in North America.  
 
With seven hazardous waste landfills and two non-hazardous waste landfills, Clean Harbors provides cost-
effective, safe and secure waste stream disposal throughout North America. All of our hazardous waste 
landfills are built to Subtitle C standards. We thoroughly audit and routinely inspect every site to make 
sure final disposal is in full compliance with all regulations. All Clean Harbors sites are state-of-the-art and 
fully engineered with sophisticated collection systems.  
 
With all of Clean Harbors’ expertise and resources we are confident in submitting a budgetary proposal to 
remove the ash and debris in Lahaina and at the Olowalu temporary landfill for $400/cubic yard at a rate 
of 150,000 cubic yards per year. This pricing does take into consideration some assumptions about the 
waste and conditions of the job. For a more comprehensive and detailed proposal, we will need additional 
technical and logistical information along with a written indication of interest from the main decision-
making agency and those financially in charge. We are willing and ready to meet or discuss at any time. 
Please reach out to me for any questions.  
 
Logan Graves  
Account Manager  
Clean Harbors Environmental Services  
1010 Commercial Street San Jose, CA 95112  
Mobile: 408.506.8194  
Email: Graves.Logan@cleanharbors. 

 

 


